
 
 

SCRUTINY : LEARNING AND LGES 
MEETING 

 
4.00 pm MONDAY, 11TH JANUARY, 2021 

 

REMOTE MEETING - MICROSOFT TEAMS 
 

A Pre-Meeting will take place prior to this Meeting and a separate invitation 
will be sent from Scrutiny Support Officers to Committee Members only  

 
 

Please note that today’s Meeting will be recorded.  
  

This recording may be broadcast on the Authority’s internet 
 

All attendees will be in view of the camera and, by attending you are consenting to being 
filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings being used as outlined 

above. 

 

 
 

This Agenda has been prepared by the Democratic Services Department. Any 
member of the public requiring information should contact the department on 

(01685) 725284 or email democratic@merthyr.gov.uk. 
 

Any reference documents referred to but not published as part of this agenda can 
be found on the Council’s website or intranet under Background Papers. 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Apologies for absence   

2. Declarations of Interest (including whipping 
declarations)  

 

 Members are reminded of their personal 
responsibility to declare any personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of matters contained 

 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


in this agenda in accordance with the provisions of 
the Local Government and Finance Act 1992 
relating to Council Tax, the Local Government Act 
2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Members 
Code of Conduct 
 
Note: 
 

(a) Members are reminded that they must 
identify the item number and subject matter 
that their interest relates to and signify the 
nature of the personal interest and 

 
(b) Where Members withdraw from a Meeting 

as a consequence of the disclosure of a 
prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chair when they leave 

 
 

3. Health Challenges Amongst Children 0-5yrs   

 To consider report of the Chief Officer Education 
 

3 - 6 

4. Forward Work Programme 2020/21   

 To consider the attached report 
 

7 - 16 

5. Scrutiny Referrals, Feedback and Follow up 
Actions  

 

6. Reflection and Evaluation of Meeting   

 To receive an update from the Chair 
 

 

7. Any other business deemed urgent by the Chair   

  
 
COMPOSITION: 

 
Councillors:  H R Jones (Chair) 

                      S Jago (Vice-Chair) 
 

 Councillors: H Barrett, B Carter, D Isaac and M Jones 
 
Co-optees: C Brown, K Phelan, M Symonds, K Jones, 
F Whitefoot and C Gwynne 

  
together with appropriate officers 
 

If you would prefer a copy of this agenda in another language please contact 
democratic@merthyr.gov.uk or telephone 01685 725284 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 
 

Health Challenges Amongst Children 0-5yrs  
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1 This report outlines the health indicators of the 0-5years population which have 
generally remained stubbornly high and therefore impact negatively upon the health 
of our population.  This impact can often result in poorer outcomes for children and 
can lead towards the need for more costly interventions from a range of service 
areas including Education, Social Services and the medical profession as children 
develop.  

  
1.2 The data provided in this report is that received by the department and is shared to 

set the scene.  However, within the presentation from our Health colleagues the 
latest data available will be shared alongside how these challenges, which are 
multifaceted, are being addressed.  These are complex issues which cannot be 
solved alone by any single service and consideration needs to be given as to how 
services and organisations can work better together to challenge these Health 
issues.    

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION that 
 
2.1 Scrutiny committee consider the health implications of this report, the latest available 

data and approaches provided by Cwm Taf Morgannwg UHB (CTMUHB) and 
consider the role of the Council in supporting the health agenda.  

 

 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 Through the work of the Early Years’ service, and its role in the delivery of the Flying 
Start programme, some health indicators are commonly used to advise and guide 
elements of the programme, as well as provide a broader focus across the Early 
Years sector.  

Date Written 16th November 2020 

Report Author Chris Hole  

Service Area Learning 

Committee Date 11th January 2021 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



3.2 CTMUHB were asked to present information to Scrutiny on the key health challenges 
facing the 0-5years population and to share how some of these challenges are being 
addressed.  Scrutiny members are asked to consider how the Local Authority and 
the Health Board can work together to make a positive and sustainable impact on 
these indicators.  

 

4.0 WHERE WE WERE  
 
4.1 Merthyr Tydfil has for the past three years seen a decreasing birth rate, with 63 less 

births in 2019 than was recorded in 2017. Previous childcare sufficiency 
assessments had predicted the decreasing rate; however, it is unclear at this time 
what impact the pandemic will have on the birth rate.  
 

 
 

4.2 Breast feeding is an important indicator and can also assist in developing the secure 
attachment which is fundamental to a child’s developmental needs.  

 

 

Page 4



4.3 Historically the rate of immunisations in Merthyr Tydfil has been higher than the 
Welsh average.  

 
4.4 Children with Healthy Weight 
 

Within Merthyr Tydfil, and according to the 2017/18 data, 65% of children have a 
healthy weight, however, this has decreased by 3% since 2014/15.  This decline has 
not been replicated across Wales where the figure of 73% has remained largely 
static.  Across CTMUHB there has been a decrease from 72% to 71% over the same 
period. 

 

 

2014/15 2015/16   2016/17 2017/18 

MERTHYR 68% 66% 67% 65% 

CTMUHB 72% 71% 71% 71% 

WALES 73% 73% 72% 73% 

 

Obese or overweight 2014/15 2015/16   2016/17 2017/18 

MERTHYR 32% 34% 33% 35% 

CTMUHB 28% 29% 29% 29% 

WALES 26% 26% 27% 26% 

 
4.5 The Dental Caries chart shows the number of children who have experienced 

decayed, missing teeth or have had fillings by the age of five.  In 2018, the following 
data was identified in a Flying Start report.  This is the only data currently available to 
the department.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2007/08 2011/12 2014/15

51.8%
58.6% 56.5%

41.4%
35.4% 34.2%

50.7% 46.3% 47.3%

Rates of children with dental caries (dmf) at age 5

Merthyr

Wales

Cwm Taf

Data  Source: Dental surveyof 5 year old children (dmf) 

Page 5



5.0 WHERE WE ARE NOW  
 
5.1 Colleagues from CTMUHB are attending the meeting to provide Scrutiny with an 

updated picture of the Health challenges, including new challenges arisen due to the 
national pandemic.  

 

6.0 WHERE WE WANT TO BE  
 
6.1 It is critical to the future sustainability of services throughout CTMUHB and within 

Merthyr Tydfil that the health of babies and young children is improved.  A healthier 
population will place less demand on more intensive and expensive services 
throughout their lifetime so they can enjoy a longer healthy life expectancy within the 
community of Merthyr Tydfil.  This is an intergenerational issue and with each small 
improvement, benefits may be seen by future generations.  

 

7.0 WHAT WE NEED TO DO NEXT  
 
7.1 Consider the data provided by CTMUHB and how these challenges are being 

addressed and consider what more the Council and individual services can do to 
support and address these challenges.  

 

8.0 CONTRIBUTION TO RAISING ASPIRATIONS RAISING STANDARDS 
STRATEGY 

 

8.1 The contents of this report relate to the following RARS Themes and Goals.  
 

Partnership and Collaboration: A system in which everyone understands their roles 
and are partners to the wellbeing and achievement of all learners 
 

Supporting Learners Health and Wellbeing: There is a strong relationship between 
wellbeing and attainment.  
 

9.0 CONTRIBUTION TO WELLBEING OBJECTIVES 
 
9.1 The contents of this report relate to the following wellbeing Objective.  
 

Best start to life: Children and young people are equipped with the skills they need to 
be successful learners and confident individuals.  There is a strong relationship 
between wellbeing and attainment.  

 

 

SUE WALKER 
CHIEF OFFICER, LEARNING 

COUNCILLOR LISA MYTTON 
PORTFOLIO LEAD  

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

   
 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

 

 Page 6



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

SCRUTINY REPORT 
 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

Forward Work Programme 2020/21  
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1 To provide the Scrutiny Committee with its work programme for consideration and to 
prepare in advance of the next scrutiny committee meeting. 

 
1.2 To remind Scrutiny Committee members that they need to consider the requirements 

of the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 in all aspects of scrutiny 
work. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

2.1 The Committee considers the attached Forward Work Programme and approves, 
revises or amends it as deemed appropriate; and to consider the questions at 3.7 in 
planning for the next meeting.  

 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The attached forward work programme identifies the topics and issues under 
consideration by the Scrutiny Committee and allows an opportunity for additional 
subjects to be identified and included on the programme. 

 
3.2 Scrutiny committees are required to prepare and keep under review a programme for 

their future work. By reviewing and prioritising issues, members are able to ensure 
that the work programme delivers a member-led agenda.  

 
3.3 The Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 requires each Public Service 

Board (PSB) and Council to work with their communities to develop local objectives. 
Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council (MTCBC) and the Cwm Taf PSB have acted 
on this. 

Date Written 16th December 2020 

Report Author Scrutiny Section 

Committee Division Scrutiny  

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 11th January 2021 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 
3.4 MTCBC has four local Wellbeing Objectives, each having clear outcomes that will 

help the Council to respond to local community needs and contribute to the seven 
national wellbeing goals. The four Wellbeing Objectives are:- 

 
 

BS Best Start to Life - Children and young people get the best start to life and are 
equipped with the skills they need to be successful learners and confident 
individuals.  
 
The key outcomes for Best Start to Life are: 
 

 Children live in a nurturing and stimulating home environment  

 Children have access to high quality pre-school and school education  

 Improve the educational outcomes for all children and young people  

 Children and young people have good health and wellbeing 
 
 

WL Working Life - People feel supported to develop the skills required to meet the 
needs of businesses, with a developing, safe infrastructure which makes Merthyr 
Tydfil as an attractive destination.  
 
The key outcomes for Working Life are:  
 

 Merthyr Tydfil realises its full economic potential, with a skilled workforce and 
better employment opportunities; 

 People value and enjoy the built and natural environment, protecting and 
enhancing our cultural assets for current and future generations;  

 We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where people take 
responsibility for their own actions and how they affect others.  

 
 

EW Environmental Wellbeing - Communities protect, enhance and promote our 
environment and countryside.  
 
 The key outcomes for Environmental Wellbeing are:  
 

 Environmental damage is minimised by preventing pollution 

 To maximise the amount of materials and resources recycled in line with the 
waste hierarchy; 

 Merthyr Tydfil has good quality, biodiverse and connected green infrastructure 
and open spaces; and 

 The use of renewable and low carbon energy is increased.  
 

LW Living Well - People are empowered to live independently within their 
communities, where they are safe and enjoy good physical and mental health.  
 
The key outcomes for Living Well are: 
 

 People live safe and independent lives within their communities 

 Children and adults are safeguarded from harm and feel safe 

 Children and young people live safely with their family or close to home and 
have transitioned well into adulthood. 

 

 

Page 8



3.5 The Scrutiny Committee is encouraged to identify issues that reflect these priorities 
that are within your remit and/or are a priority for local people and communities. If a 
matter is a recurring issue for the people you, as Councillors, represent, the 
likelihood is that it is something that the Committee should consider. The more 
relevant the issue is to local communities then the greater the likelihood of engaging 
those communities in the scrutiny process and of producing outcomes that will be 
visible to those communities you represent. 

 
3.6 MTCBC has developed an ‘Our Shared Vision’ document (Appendix I). This makes 

the connections from the seven national Wellbeing Goals through to the local 
objectives and political priorities. This document is contained within one page and 
acts as an easy to understand guide. When considered with service area strategies 
and operational plans a thread is created that can be extended down to individual 
tasks. This helps staff members see how they are contributing to the Act and the 
‘Wales We Want’, and will assist Scrutiny members better understand the 
connections with the Act. 

 
3.7 The work programme is a dynamic document and is reviewed at every meeting of 

the Committee to ensure that its contents are still relevant and will add value to what 
the Council and partners are doing. At each meeting the committee will agree the 
agenda items for their next meeting and in preparation may in advance wish to ask 
itself the following questions. 
 

Q) Why has the item been placed on a Scrutiny Work Programme? 

a. Does this item/ topic contribute to the delivery of the Council’s wellbeing 
objectives? 

b. Does this item/ topic contribute to the delivery of the Council’s corporate 
priorities/ objectives? 

c. Is this item/ topic relating to service performance concerns? 
d. Is this item/ topic of significant public interest? 
e. Does the item/ topic have any budgetary implications? 
f. Is this an item/ topic where Scrutiny involvement will make a significant 

difference and achieve tangible outcomes? 
g. Can effective Scrutiny of this issue be delivered from within available 

resources? 
 
Q) What is the specific role of the Committee? 

            This will depend on the item – for example the role could be: 
 

a. to determine if performance levels are acceptable in relation to a particular 
department; 

 b.  to determine if a specific policy is fit for purpose; 
 c.  to satisfy itself that the Authority is working well with its partners in tackling a 

major issue; 
d.  to gather the views of specific stakeholders as part of an on-going scrutiny 

investigation/ review; 
e. to explore possible solutions to an issue. 
 
 

 

Page 9



Q) What outcome is the Committee seeking from the consideration of this 
item? 

a. To comment on the proposed budget and make suggestions to cabinet 
regarding the proposed budget’s ability to deliver the priorities of the council  

b. Identification of any causes for concern and note successes. 
c. To receive an overview presentation. 
d. To gain an understanding of and to comment on a policy/ strategy 
e. To explore ideas around the setting of budgets while considering the 

pressures facing each service. This also helps provide an overview of the 
policy frame work.  

f. For the scrutiny committee to gain an overview and refresh their knowledge of 
the wellbeing objectives/ other plan/ other strategy. 

g. Improvement in service delivery 
 

Q) What information does the Committee need to fulfil this role/ achieve 
this outcome?  

What is the Committee trying to do? You might be trying to do some or all of 
the following i.e. establish facts; gather opinions; or explore new ideas/ 
solutions. 

 

Q) Who should be invited to the meeting to provide the information? 

Depending on the information you need you might want to hear from a range 
of witnesses – e.g. Cabinet members, Senior Officers, Service users, and 
External partners – e.g. Police, Strategic Partners etc 

 

Q) Does the Committee need to ask for written representations? 

The Committee may wish to pose some questions to the Directorate/ Cabinet 
Member/ External Partner etc. prior to the meeting. This may help in instances 
when the Committee is looking for something specific to be addressed. This 
will assist whoever is attending to ensure that they have the information/ 
answer ready for the meeting.  

 

Q) Which meeting format/ venue would be most appropriate for the item 
and for the witnesses that will be invited to attend? 

 Due to the outbreak of the Covid-19 global pandemic, all scrutiny committees 
are to be held via Microsoft Teams at least for the time-being. This decision 
has been taken to ensure the safety of our members, officers and all others in 
attendance. Currently, there is no clear indication of when hybrid meetings will 
be appropriate; and this will be reviewed in line with any updates and advice 
from U.K. and Welsh Government. 

 
Even under normal circumstances, meetings do not have to be held in a 
formal committee room environment. You may wish to hold occasional 
meetings in community location settings e.g. community centres, sports 
facilities etc. It depends on the subject. Some people find the formal setting 
intimidating. Site visits for example may be more appropriate to see first-hand 
what the committee is investigating/ obtaining information on e.g. waste sites, 
regeneration projects etc. 
 
 

Page 10



Q) Method of Scrutiny? 

 Once Members have identified the matters they wish to scrutinise, 
consideration should be given to scoping the subject in more detail including 
the timing and method of scrutiny to be used. Support in this process will be 
given by the Scrutiny and Support Manager and Officer. Members may wish 
to: 

a. Consider an item at a single meeting; 

b. Consider an item over a series of meetings; 

c. Allocate the work to a small working group of Members (Task & Finish group) 
to investigate the issue over a period of 2-3 months (this may involve visits to 
see how services are working in practice); 

d. Undertake an Inquiry Day (or days); 

e. Undertake joint scrutiny with members of another Scrutiny Committee; 

f. Invite expert witnesses to give their views; 

g. Seeking the views of service users/ carers and/ or the general public (public 
calls for evidence) 

 
 
 
Performance and Scrutiny Department 
MTCBC 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

Statement of Wellbeing 
& Focus on the Future: 
Wellbeing in our 
Community 

4th April 2018 MTCBC Website 
 
Full Council 4th April 2018  
 
 

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11

http://democracy.merthyr.gov.uk/documents/g2694/Public%20reports%20pack%2004th-Apr-2018%2017.30%20Full%20Council.pdf?T=10&LLL=0


 
 
 
 

  

APPENDIX I 

Page 12



Learning and LGES Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/21 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and 
the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

 

Date / Timing Overarching Item Linked to MTCBC’s 
Wellbeing Objectives 

(Corporate Objectives)? 

Officer & Cabinet Member 
 

 (Other) 
Scrutiny Focus  

21st 
September 
2020 

Draft Annual Work 
Programme 2020/21 

BS Best Start to Life  Scrutiny and Challenge: -  To consider the draft 
Annual Work programme for 2020/21 
 

Learning Department’s 
Response to Covid-19 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer - 
Learning 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To consider the impact and 
response of the Learning Department following the 
outbreak of Covid-19.  
 

School’s Response to Covid-
19 

BS Best Start to Life  Scrutiny and Challenge: - Head Teachers of Pen-Y-
Dre High School and Troedyrhiw Primary School to 
attend to discuss schools response to Covid-19. 
 

19th October 
2020 

CSC Delivery Programme: 
Commitment to Raising 
Aspirations Raising Standards 
(RARS) 
 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Emma Willmott: 
Senior Challenge Advisor 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To provide challenge to 
CSC in relation to their commitments towards Raising 
Aspirations and Raising Standards.  

ESTYN Self Evaluation 
Reporting (SER) Framework 
(Inspection Area 2) and the 
Corporate Self Evaluation KQ2 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer - 
Learning 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - The Scrutiny Committee 
will receive a report from the Chief Education Officer 
on a specific Local Government Education Services 
Inspection Framework element. 

30th 
November 
2020 
Meeting 
cancelled due 
to Mass 
Testing 

Report on the role of Health 
and Early Years 
 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Chris Hole: Head of 
Community Wellbeing 

Scrutiny and Challenge: -  Representative(s) from the 
Health Board to attend to present to members what 
the Health Board does to support children and young 
people in particular the role in addressing issues such 
as low birth-weight, childhood obesity, levels of 
dental cavities. 

P
age 13



Learning and LGES Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/21 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and 
the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

11th January 
2021 

Report on the role of Health 
and Early Years 
Moved from November 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Chris Hole: Head of 
Community Wellbeing 

Scrutiny and Challenge: -  Representative(s) from the 
Health Board to attend to present to members what 
the Health Board does to support children and young 
people in particular the role in addressing issues such 
as low birth-weight, childhood obesity, levels of 
dental cavities. 

8th February 
2021 

Wellbeing: Report on Anti-
bullying  

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Chris Hole: Head of 
Community Wellbeing 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - The Learning Department 
will present a report which outlines the work being 
done to tackle issues around bullying across the 
County Borough including the growing issues in 
relation to cyber-bullying. The Head Teachers of … 
High School and … Primary School will also be in 
attendance to provide further insight in relation to 
the work being done around anti-bullying. 
 

ESTYN Self Evaluation 
Reporting (SER) Framework 
(Inspection Area 3) 
Moved from January 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer - 
Learning 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - The Scrutiny Committee 
will receive a report from the Chief Education Officer 
on a specific Local Government Education Services 
Inspection Framework element. 

Learning Asset Management 
Plan (21st Century Schools) 
Moved from January 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Head of School 
Planning & Improvement 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - The Scrutiny Committee 
will receive an update on the developments of the 
Asset Management Plan (21st Century Schools) 
projects for Learning. 

15th March 
2021 

ESTYN Self Evaluation 
Reporting (SER) Framework 
(Inspection Area 1) 

BS Best Start to Life   Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Emma Willmott: 
Senior Challenge Advisor 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - The Scrutiny Committee 
will receive a report from the Chief Education Officer 
on a specific Local Government Education Services 
Inspection Framework element. 

Capita One System – Update 
Report 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Emma Strand: Data 
Officer 

Scrutiny and Challenge: The Scrutiny Committee will 
receive a report on current use of Capita One within 
the Learning Department and next steps for ongoing 
development 

P
age 14



Learning and LGES Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme Descriptors 2020/21 

(The Work Programme is reviewed at each meeting and as such is subject to change) 

As per the WAO scrutiny forward work programmes should: provide a clear rationale for topic selection; be more outcome focussed; ensure that the method of scrutiny is best suited to the topic area and 
the outcome desired; align scrutiny programmes with the council’s performance management, self-evaluation and improvement arrangements. 
 

 

 
Additional items to consider for Work 

Date to be 
confirmed 
 

To invite / visit Heads and Chairs of Governance at the following schools :- 
 

 Ysgol Gynradd Gymraeg Santes Tudful 

 Pen-y-dre High School 

 Ynysowen Community Primary School 

 Visit Educated Other Than at School (EOTAS) to see what provision is available (before 8th April). 

 Visit LRB’s (Learning Resource Basis) as part of the programme of visits. 

Date to be 
confirmed 

 

Date to be 
confirmed 

 

Date to be 
confirmed 

 

 

26th April 2021 

Focus on Additional Learning 
Needs (ALN) (report to 
include update on the 
Readiness Tool) 
 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer – 
Learning / Sarah Bowen: 
Inclusion Manager 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To receive a report on 
Additional Learning Needs (ALN) that should also 
include updates on the ‘Readiness Tool’ which was 
presented to Learning & LGES Scrutiny Committee on 
the 25th November 2019. 

Pupil Referral Unit (PRU) 
Update Report 

BS Best Start to Life  Scrutiny and Challenge: - Some narrative here… 

Impact of Covid-19 and the 
Learning Department’s 
Response to the Pandemic 

BS Best Start to Life Cllr Lisa Mytton: Cabinet 
Portfolio Member / Sue 
Walker: Chief Officer - 
Learning 

Scrutiny and Challenge: - To consider the impact and 
response of the Learning Department following the 
outbreak of Covid-19. Update from report which was 
presented to the Learning & LGES Scrutiny 
Committee on the 21st September 2020. 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Health Challenges Amongst Children 0-5yrs
	4 Forward Work Programme 2020/21
	Appendix 1


